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From: Christina M. Gonzalez

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2020 11:21 AM

To: Margarita Gomez

Cc: Jeanie Salazar; Maria G. De Los Reyes; Maricela Benavides
Subject: RE: CAA Grant Positions

Good morning,

The slots are to be paid from 2368-5270-521-410000 (Community Service Block Grant -CARES Act-C.A.A.-
Payroll Cost). Based on timesheets provided by the department allocations will then be made to fund 2362.

Thank you,

Christina M. Gonzalez
Senior Accountant

Webb County Auditor’s Office
(956) 523-4014

From: Margarita Gomez

Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 3:30 PM

To: Christina M. Gonzalez

Cc: Jeanie Salazar; Maria G. De Los Reyes

Subject: CAA Grant Positions

Good Afternoon Ms. Gonzalez,

We need to create new slot for the positions that were approved on Monday, August 10, 2020 .

Please provide the information for this process.

Let me know if you have any questions.




Tha.nk you,

W Community Action Agency

Discussion and possible action to approve to create 14 Temporary Part-Time Case Worke
County Community Action Agency will utilize funds from the Comprehensive Energy Assis
(CEAP) CARES ACT and the Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) CARES ACT fron
of Housing and Community Affairs (TDHCA). The Community Social Services Program is
County's Wage Plan, Grant Funded.

Issue: Additional staff will be hired to assist eligible Webb County residents that have bee
impacted by COVID-19. Fourteen (14) Temporary Part-Time Caseworkers will be hired us
CARES ACT and CEAP CARES ACT grant funds.

Solution: After Court approval C.A A. would be able to create fourteen (14) Temporary Pe
Worker positions.

Result: The creation of Temporary Part-Time Case Workers will help Webb County reside
impacted by the COVID-19. The residents will be assisted up to 12 months of energy con:
View

Discussion and possible action to accept two (2) checks from Grainger Industrial Supply i
$624 50 each for a total amount of $1,249.00. [Grant funds]

Issue: The Webb County Seli-Help Center is receiving these funds for an extended warra
two (2) brush trimmers.

Solution: Deposit funds received from the warranty claim and repurchase two (2) new bri

Result: The Webb County Self-Help Center Tool Library will have new functioning brush t
View
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Senior Human Resources Generalist
Human Resources Department
1110 Washington St. Ste. 204
Laredo, Texas 78040

| (956) 523-4717

=(956) 523-5034

>4 magomez@webhcountytx.gov




